





Bishop, Jennifer

?

From: Yudelev, Mark <Mark.Yudelev@mclaren.org>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:18 AM

To: Bishop, Jennifer

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Emergency equipment
Attachments: NRC for MPH Emergency Equipment 09-19-2016.pdf
Attached.

Thank you,

Mark.

From: Bishop, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Dalzell-Bishop@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 7:54 AM

To: Yudelev, Mark <Mark.Yudelev@mclaren.org>

Subject: RE: Emergency equipment

Dear Mr. Yudelev,

Could you please put your response in a signed cover letter?
Thank you,

Jennifer L. Bishop

Health Physicist — Licensing

NRC-Region Il

Jennifer.Dalzell-Bishop@nrc.gov
630-829-9607

From: Yudelev, Mark [mailto:Mark.Yudelev@mclaren.org]
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 5:22 PM

To: Bishop, Jennifer <Jennifer.Dalzell-Bishop@nrc.gov>
Subject: (External_Sender] Emergency equipment

Jennifer,

Attached is a list of equipment to use in emergencies related to seed implants at Port Huron hospital.
Please let me know if this is sufficient.

Thanks,
Mark.

Mark Yudelev, Ph.D. DABMP FAAPM

Chief Physics:
McLaren-Macomb
1080 Harrington Bivd.




Mt. Clemens, Ml 48043

Phone: 586 493-7542
Fax: 586 493-7511

E-mail: mark.yudelev@mclaren.org

Confidentiality statement: "The information contained in this communication, including attachments, is
confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). Unauthorized use,
disclosure, forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me IMMEDIATELY at the phone number or pager listed above."
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



